



HAGLEY-FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY 3 JUNE 1998

AT 4.30PM

IN THE BOARD ROOM, LINWOOD SERVICE CENTRE

180 SMITH STREET

**Community
Board**

Anna Crighton (Chairperson), Richard Boulton, David Cox
John Freeman, Denis O'Rourke, Liz McRostie,
Aaron O'Brien, Linda Rutland, Bob Todd

Community Manager

Peter Francis
Telephone: 3722-601

Committee Secretary

John Shanks
Telephone: 3722-602

HAGLEY-FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD

AGENDA INDEX

This is to advise that the items on the Agenda for the meeting to be held on **Wednesday 3 June** are as follows:-

1. **APOLOGIES**
2. **CONFIRMATION OF REPORT**
3. **PETITIONS**
4. **DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT**
 - 4.1 **HEATHCOTE VALLEY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION**
 - 4.2 **SUMNER RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION**
5. **CORRESPONDENCE**
 - 5.1 **ROADSIDE FLOWER SELLERS**
 - 5.2 **FUNDING APPLICATION - WOOLSTON MAINSTREET INC**
 - 5.3 **SEAT - STANMORE ROAD**
 - 5.4 **FUNDING APPLICATION - REDCLIFFS CROQUET CLUB**
6. **UPDATE ON CURRENT SITUATION OF OUT OF SCHOOL PROGRAMMES IN CHRISTCHURCH** RR 7569
7. **LINWOOD SERVICE CENTRE HOLIDAY PROGRAMMES:
YOUTH HOLIDAY PROGRAMME
PHILLIPSTOWN HOLIDAY PROGRAMME
BROMLEY HOLIDAY PROGRAMME** RR 7845
8. **TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - HAGLEY-FERRYMEAD**
 - 8.1 **HEYWOOD TERRACE** RR 4650
 - 8.2 **LINWOOD AVENUE - PARKING RESTRICTIONS** RR 7846
 - 8.3 **PANORAMA ROAD/CLIFTON TERRACE** RR 7847
 - 8.4 **FERRY ROAD - NO STOPPING** RR 7848
 - 8.5 **COWLISHAW STREET - ROADING PROPERTY** RR 6617
9. **TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - CITY**
 - 9.1 **1998 SPEED LIMIT REVIEW** RR 7763
 - 9.2 **SURPLUS ROAD LAND IN PORT HILLS ROAD (BETWEEN MARTINDALE ROAD AND BRIDLE PATH ROAD) AND LAURENCE STREET (BETWEEN GRAFTON STREET AND OSBORNE STREET)** RR 7766
 - 9.3 **MAIN ROAD - SUMNER: CYCLE LANE MARKING** RR 7849
10. **NEIGHBOURHOOD WEEK - 1999** RR 6816
11. **OPERATION COWLES STADIUM** RR 7760
12. **TAYLORS MISTAKE UPDATE** RR 6600
13. **BEVERLEY PARK - RECOMMENDED LANDSCAPE CHANGES** RR 7850

14. **WALNUT PARK EXTENSION** RR 7724
15. **NICHOLSON PARK PROPOSED EXCHANGE OF LAND** RR 7790
16. **PARKS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 1997/98** RR 7851
17. **COUNCIL SUBMISSION - PROPOSED CODE OF SOCIAL AND FAMILY RESPONSIBILITY**
18. **PROPOSED CHANGE OF ROAD NAME** RR 7764
19. **VAN ASCH STREET - KERB AND CHANNEL RENEWAL** RR 7852
20. **COMMUNITY MANAGER'S UPDATE**
 - 20.1 **SUMNER SKATEBOARDING**
 - 20.2 **CENTRAL CITY LEISURE CENTRE**
 - 20.3 **LIQUOR LICENSING**
 - 20.4 **CHANGE OF DATE OF NEXT BOARD MEETING**
 - 20.5 **DISCRETIONARY EXPENDITURE**
 - 20.6 **DRAFT YOUTH POLICY AND STRATEGY**
 - 20.7 **RADLEY PARK DOG PARK**
 - 20.8 **ARBOR WEEK**
 - 20.9 **AVON PARK CRICKET NETS**
 - 20.10 **WOOLSTON PARK**
 - 20.11 **BUCKLEYS ROAD STREET TREE REMOVAL**
 - 20.12 **PEACOCKS GALLOP**
 - 20.13 **FUNDING FOR COMMUNITY PROJECTS**
21. **RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC**

1. APOLOGIES

2. CONFIRMATION OF REPORT

Recommendation: That the report of 6 May 1998, as circulated, be confirmed.

3. PETITIONS

4. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

4.1 HEATHCOTE VALLEY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Mr John Marsh, of the Heathcote Valley Community Association Inc has requested speaking rights for the Association to allow it to raise with the Board a number of matters which are of concern.

4.2 SUMNER RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Shirley Fairhall, President of the Sumner Residents' Association has requested speaking rights to address concerns raised by the Nicholson Park report which is before the Board at this evening's meeting.

RESIDENTS GROUPS WILL BE TAKEN, BY APPOINTMENT, AT 6.00PM

LINWOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE

Linwood Neighbourhood Committee wish to address the Board about the proposed mural on the Linwood Park toilets.